Kim Brennan

L — R
From: Debbie Caviness <debbie@bobhamilton.com>

Sent: : Thursday, April 25, 2019 10:07 AM

To: Kim Brennan

Subject: RE: Attached Image

*#% This email is from an external source, use caution before clicking on links or opening
attachments. ***

Yes the weight is the same, we are installing same as same

From: Kim Brennan <Kim.Brennan@cityofls.net>
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2019 7:54 AM

To: Debbie Caviness <debbie@bobhamilton.com>
Subject: RE: Attached Image

We need a letter or an email from you comparing the weight of the old system to the weight of the new system. Ifit’s
the same then just a quick note clarifying that. Thank you.

From: Debbie Caviness <debbie@bobhamilton.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 4:03 PM

To: Kim Brennan <Kim.Brennan@cityofls.net>
Subject: RE: Attached Image

**% This email is from an external source, use caution before clicking on links or opening
attachments, *** '

| hope this will work

From: Kim Brennan <Kim.Brennan@cityofls.net>
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 2:35 PM

To: Debbie Caviness <debbie@hbobhamilton.com>
Subject: RE: Attached Image

We need specs for this permit to show that the roof can and will support this roof top unit before we can issue this
permit. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks.

Kim Brennan | Permit Technician
220 SE Green Street | Lee's Summit, MO 64063
816.969.1231 |citvoflS.net | Kim.Brennan@cityofls.net




